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TO:  Clearing Member Firms 

   

  

FROM: CME Clearing 

 

DATE:  March 18, 2011 

 

RE:    Date Change for Phase III of CME Globex Credit Controls (GC2) 

 

 

In order to enhance the risk management tools available to clearing firms utilizing CME Globex®, CME 

Group is rolling out enhanced CME Globex Credit Control functionality.  Please be advised that the Phase III 

rollout of Globex Credit Controls will be postponed until April 2, 2011. For a detailed overview of the new 

functionality in this release, please refer to the Client Impact Document at 

 

http://www.cmegroup.com/globex/files/CMEGlobexCreditControls.pdf 

 

and the webinar of the recent presentation to Clearing Member firms at 

 

http://at.pscdn.net/008/00102/videoplatform/kv/110315gccKV.html. 

 

If you have any questions, contact the Risk Management Department at 312-648-3888.   

http://www.cmegroup.com/globex/files/CMEGlobexCreditControls.pdf
http://at.pscdn.net/008/00102/videoplatform/kv/110315gccKV.html

